215 - Normandy R. Cruz

“

From: 4711a - Syed A. Syed

Sent: Monday, March 6, 10:30 2023 AM

To: 215 - Normandy R. Cruz

Cc: 231 - Mohannad A. Alsheikh; 241 - Ronwaldo Laciste
Subject: RE: STATUS: SANABEL-MUSTAKALAS ( BALANCES-ISSUE )

Create a Ticket for IT to fix the report.

Syed Abdul Aleem 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Internal Auditor Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 50 936 7440
Email 411a@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa

From: 215 - Normandy R. Cruz
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:37 AM
To: 411a - Syed A. Syed
Cc: 231 - Mohannad A. Alsheikh: 241 - Ronwaldo Laciste
Subject: STATUS: SANABEL-MUSTAKALAS ( BALANCES-ISSUE )
Sir
The Mustakalas of SANABEL...is being follow up...today... ( submitted last March 2, 2023 )...in head office...

( There is a problem in the balances of SANABEL )...hope to solve the problem today... (amount: 254,364.73 )

Please see attachments.

Thanks & Best Regards

Normandy R. Cruz 2702 - Dirah((MaegI;ar; C;enfer)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)
:'\‘:tr:td'“é;‘:‘:;:a:; Riyadh 12633 - 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 211
F:+966 11 4118574
M :+966 554904879
E: 215@awtad.sa
W: www.awtad.sa




215 - Normandz R. Cruz
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From: 411a - Syed A. Syed
Sent: Monday, March 6, 10:25 2023 AM
To: 215 - Normandy R. Cruz
Cc: 231 - Mohannad A. Alsheikh; 241 - Ronwaldo Laciste
Subject: RE: STATUS: SANABEL-MUSTAKALAS ( BALANCES-ISSUE )
Need to Fix by IT once ready we will inform you.

Syed Abdul Aleem 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center

Internal Auditor Tower 3, 4" Floor, Office 406

Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 50 936 7440
Email 411a@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa

From: 215 - Normandy R. Cruz
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 9:37 AM
To: 411a - Syed A. Syed

Cc: 231 - Mohannad A. Alsheikh; 241 - Ronwaldo Laciste
Subject: STATUS: SANABEL-MUSTAKALAS ( BALANCES-ISSUE )

Sir

The Mustakalas of SANABEL...is being follow up...today... ( submitted last March 2, 2023 )...in head office...

( There is a problem in the balances of SANABEL )...hope to solve the problem today... (amount: 254,364.73 )

Please see attachments.

Thanks & Best Regards

Normandy R. Cruz 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
i U.nlt No 406 (Tower (C) 4* Floor)
Awtad Company R!yadh 12633 - 7.437 :

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 211

F:+966 114118574

M :+966 554904879

E: 215@awtad.sa

W: www.awtad.sa




